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Kristen Bates

From: ksousa@flaglerelections.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:04 PM
To: Kristen Bates
Subject: RE: Voter Registration- D. Henry

Kristen, 
 
Daisy Henry has been a registered voter at her current address within the City Limits of Bunnell since May 25, 1995. She 
has been registered voter since August 8, 1970. Our records do not indicate if the time prior to 1995 was within the city 
limits of Bunnell or not. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karen Sousa   MFCEP   
Deputy Supervisor of Elections 
 
Flagler County Elections Office 
1769 E. Moody Blvd., Bldg. 2, Ste. 101 
P.O. Box 901 
Bunnell, FL 32110 
(386) 313-4170 
 
 Florida has a very broad public records law.  Written communications to or from county officials constitute public records and are available to 
the public and media upon request, unless the information is subject to a specific statutory exemption.  Therefore, this email and any that you 
sent that generated this response may be subject to public disclosure.  
 
 
 

From: Kristen Bates <kbates@bunnellcity.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Karen Sousa <ksousa@flaglerelections.com> 
Subject: Voter Registration- D. Henry 
 
Karen- 
Can you please tell me how long the following has been a registered voter in the City of Bunnell? 
            Daisy Henry 503 E. Drain St., Bunnell, FL 32110 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Kristen Bates, CMC 
City Clerk 
City of Bunnell 
PO Box 756 
201 W. Moody Blvd. 
Bunnell, FL 32110 
Direct Dial: 386-263-8808 
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